
 

FORMER HEADQUARTERS OF THE “DACIA” BANK AND THE 

NATIONAL BANK 

 

The former headquarters of the “Decebal” Bank was built in 1930. In 1938, the building was 

acquired by the “Vultur SAR” Bank, and in 1950, it became the property of the Romanian State, 

through the Ministry of Finance, and remained the headquarters of the National Bank until 

1989.  

The modernist building with art deco elements consists of three wings in the shape of the letter 

C: the main wing, located at the front of the boulevard, and two wings developed symmetrically 

in the depth of the plot. The main façade follows a perfect compositional symmetry (now 

modified).  

Along with the graphics of the belts, the cornice, and the "pilasters" that mark the ends of the 

building, the central axis represents the stylistic features of Art Deco. The lightning rods and 

original woodwork are preserved on the upper levels. 

 


